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From:
To: i ial Air i
Members WHMO AIROQPS
Subject: RE: W-441 October
Date: Thursday, September 22, 2016 10:36:41 AM
(b)(6)

Copy, thanks.
Ir

(b)(6)

[(b)(8) Maj, USAF
Special Air Missions (AF/CVAM)
Comm: 703-692-3194, DSN: 222
VoSIP 302-221-0694

----- Original Message-----

From: [(B)(8) LtCol USAF WHMO/OPS [mailtof(B)(6) |2 whmo.mil]

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 6:43 PM
To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions <usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-

air-missions @mail.mil>; Members WHMO AIROPS «<MembersWHMOAIROPS @whmo.mil>
Subject: RE: W-441 October

W-441] staff has relayed the following TBD Domestic travels in October...so far no dates fall in the "0 available”
category mentioned below. Please set aside a C-40C for these trips carrying approximately 15 personnel.

October 4, 13, 20, 26, 29

Vir

(b)(B) Lt Col, USAF
Presidential Airlift Coordinator

White House Military Office

(W) 202-757-1254/ (C) [D®___1
MN[R)E)  J@whmo.mil

(S) @whmo.smil‘mil

----- Original Message-----
From: LtCoI USAF WHMO/OPS
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 2:44 PM

To: 'USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions' <usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-
air-missions @mail.mil>; Members WHMO AIROPS <MembersWHMOAIROPS @whmo.mil>
Subject: RE: W-441 October
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Thanks|(R)(B] We will pass this along to staff for their planning and expectations. We may have to get creative
with Gulfstream(s) and/or C-40Bs, etc. Hopefully not...

Vir

(b)(6) | Lt Col, USAF
Presidential Airlift Coordinator

White House Military Office

(W) 202-757-1254 / (C
(N)whmo,mil

————— Original Message-----

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions [mailto:usaf pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-
cvam-special-air-missions @mail.mil]

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 2:40 PM

To:[MA _—J1.tCol USAF WHMO/OPS J(D)(6)_]@whmo.mil>; Members WHMO AIROPS
<MembersWHMOAIROPS @whmo.mil>

Cc: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions <usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-
air-missions @mail.mil>

Subject: RE: W-441 October

[EX]

3-5 Oct - 2 available

6-9 Oct - 0 available

10-11 Oct - 1 available

12 Oct - 0 available

13-14 Oct - 2 available
15-17 Oct - 3 available
18-21 Oct - 1 available
22-31 Oct - 2 or 3 available.

Very busy month in October for the Guard/Reserve already with missions and maintenance.

Maj, USAF

HQ USAF/CVAM

Special Air Missions

Office: 703-697-2711

Work iPhone: 571-214-9536
usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-air-missions @mail.mil
usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cv-af-cvam-special-air-missions-mbx @mail.smil.mil
CVAM Website - https://intelshare.intelink.gov/sites/cvam/SitePages/Home.aspx
VOSIP 302-221-0694

————— Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) . LtCol USAF WHMO/OPS [mailtoffpyAy 1@ whmo.mil]
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Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 2:05 PM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions <usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-
air-missions @mail.mil>; Members WHMO AIROPS <MembersWHMOAIROPS @whmo.mil>

Subject: W-441 October

CVAM,

Just giving you a heads up for ANG/Reserve C-40C planning. We are hearing rumors of W-441 traveling twice per
week in October. Please identify any time periods where there might not be a jet available. We would then of
course start looking closer at other assets in those timeframes, thanks.

Vir
(b)(6)

(b)(6) Lt Col, USAF
Presidential Airlift Coordinator
White House Military Office
(W) 202-757-1254 1 (C](b)(6)
(N)m@whmo,mil

(S) (b)(6) @whmo.smil.mil

o &y o
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From: ((B)(6) | civ wrmosops

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions:{(b)(6) | civ wHMorops
Cc: M rs WHMO AIROP

Subject: 4 Oct Travel

Date: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 9:59:05 AM

CVAM,

W-441 travel to Florida on 4 Oct has actual times from staff. Please
provide a mission cut, when able. Expecting 25 passengers for this day
trip.

Depart KADW: 1030L
Arrive KMIA

Depart KMIA:  1500L
Arrive KMCO

Depart KMCO: 1815L
Arrive KADW
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From: I(b}(ﬁ) K1V WHMO/OPS

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions; [(0)(6) Jciv wHmMorops
Cc: M rs WHM

Subject: RE: 4 Oct Travel

Date: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 9:59:04 AM

Sir,

Timing remains the same, go ahead and confirm the W-441 mission. Please
remember to add out group email address to your future emails so the entire
office gets your message. Group email in the CC: line.

(b)(6)

-----Original Message-----
From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

[me s r.af-cv .af-cvam-s al-air-missions @mail.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 9:53 AM
To: (&Y ] CIV WHMO/OPS <|(b)(6) J@whmo.mil>

Cc: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
<usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-air-missions @ mail.mil>
Subject: RE: 4 Oct Travel

Good Morning,

Looking to confirm this, do you have any updates for the mission?

((b)(6) | Maj, USAF
HQ USAF/CVAM
Special Air Missions
Office: 703-692-2003
usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-air-missions @ mail. mil
usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cv-af-cvam-special-air-missions-mbx @ mail.smil.mil
CVAM Website -

VOSIP 302-221-0695

----- Original Message-----

From:|{b)(6) ] CIV WHMO/OPS
[mailtof(RY(6E) lo whmo.mil]

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 9:58 AM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
<usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-air-missions @ mail. mil>;

l(b)(6) |crv wHMO/0PS dIRVAY ]@whmo.mil>
Cc: Members WHMO AIROPS <MembersWHMOAIROPS @whmo.mil>
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

(b)(®)

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
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From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

To: |(b!(6! LM&LU&&H&HM_QLQEE, Members WHMO AIROPS
Cc: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Subject: RE: 4 Oct

Date: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 4:06:05 PM

Attachments: MSN _36579v3.pdf

Updated and attached. Did you want to return to ADW after Raleigh like this
cut reflects?

(b)
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

————— Original Message-—-
From:|(R)(6) IMaj USAF WHMO/OPS
|mai1tt|(b)(6) le whmo.mil |

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 3:18 PM

To: Maj USAF AF-CVA (US) IbYEY  mil@mail.mil>;
Members WHMO AIROPS. <MembersWHMOAIROPS @whmo.mil>

Cc: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
<usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-air-missions @ mail.mil>

Subject: RE: 4 Oct

CVAM,

Staff updated the locations of the 4 Oct travel to Charlotte, NC and
Raleigh, NC. Timing as follows:

TBD: Depart ADW . for Charlotte
1145: Arrive Charlotte

1340: Depart Charlotte for Raleigh
1645: Depart Raleigh for Charlotte

Please update the cut and send back. Thanks,
(b)(8)

----- Original Message-----

From:[[RY(6) [Maj USAF AF-CVA (US)
[mailto DY Jmil @mail.mil]

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 10:34 AM
To: Members WHMO AIROPS <MembersWHMOAIROPS @whmo.mil>
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Cc: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
<usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-air-missions @ mail.mil>
Subject: 4 Oct

Good morning,

Y our travel has confirmed on 36579 V2.

Thank you,

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
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From: I(b)(6) I CIV WHMQ/OPS

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Cc: Members WHMO AIROPS; |(b\(6\ ] TSet USAF (US)
Subject: Upcoming 441 Travel

Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 11:43:01 AM

CVAM,

Just received from FLOTUS:

Hi there - can we please put in a request for air support for the following days. I do not yet know where we will be
traveling but safe to assume about 15/17 passengers and all day trips with possibly one or two stops.

Monday, October 17th
Thursday, October 20th
Tuesday, October 25th
Thursday, October 27th
Saturday October 29th

R/

T

Presidential Airlift Coordinator
White House Military Office
(0) 202-757-1202

OEm —1
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From:
To:
Cc: M rs WHM P
Subject: RE: 25 Oct - W441
Date: Thursday, October 20, 2016 1:44:56 PM
Attachments: 36782v2.pdf
(b)

Attached is for the 25th and 27th - One mission for both of these.
Legs on the 27th are placeholders only.

Ir

(&)

[(®)(B) | Lt Col, USAF
Special Air Missions (AF/CVAM)
Comm: 703-692-3194, DSN: 222
VoSIP 302-221-0694

_____ Origing -

Fromj(b)(ﬁ) | LiCol USAF WHMO/OPS

[mai!tcl(b)(e) @vhmo.mil]

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 1:07 PM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
<usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-air-missions @ mail.mil>

Cc: Members WHMO AIROPS <MembersWHMOAIROPS @ whmo.mil>
Subject: 25 Oct - W441

CVAM,
Tuesday, October 25th:

10:30 - 11:50 am: Wheels up en route Des Moines, TA (2 hours and 20//1 hour
and 20 mins on the clock)

1:30 - 3:50 pm: Wheels up en route Cincinnati, OH (1 hour and 20 mins// 2
hours and 20 mins on the clock)

5:40 - 6:50 pm: Wheels up en route JBA (1 hour and 10 mins// 1 hours and 10
min on the clock)

Respectfully,
(b)(6

((b)(6) JLt Col, USAF
Presidential Airlift Coordinator
White House Military Office

(W) 202-757-1263 / (OB
(b)(6) @whmo.mil
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From: (& ] LtCol USAF WHMO/OPS

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mallbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Cc: M rs WHM P

Subject: RE: 25 Oct - W441

Date: Monday, October 24, 2016 2:53:40 PM

CVAM,

Please go with KINT w/the following tentative times on 27 Oct:

11:45 arrival KINT from JBA,
1:45 departure KINT to JBA.

Thanks!

Respectfully,

((b)(6) | Lt Col, USAF
Presidential Airlift Coordinator

White House Military Office

(W) 202-757-1263 / (O)[(B)E) ]
whmo.mil

----- Original Message-----
From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

[mailto:usaf.p -CV. -cvam-special-air-missions @ma ]
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 9:20 AM
To:|(b)(6) |.tCol USAF WHMO/OPS {(b)(6) @whmo.mil>; USAF

Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
<usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-air-missions @mail.mil>

Cc: Members WHMO AIROPS <MembersWHMOAIROPS @whmo.mil>
Subject: RE: 25 Oct - W4d41

It is.
Flight times are about the same, within a few minutes.

r
(b)

(A)
((b)(6) |Lt Col, USAF
Special Air Missions (AF/CVAM)
Comm: 703-692-3194, DSN: 222
VoSIP 302-221-0694

----- Original Message-----
From: [(b)(6) ] LtCol USAF WHMO/OPS
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|mai1m:l(b)(6) I@whmo.mil]

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 9:16 AM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
<usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-air-missions @mail.mil>

Cc: Members WHMO AIROPS <MembersWHMOAIROPS @whmo.mil>
Subject: RE: 25 Oct - W441]

CVAM,

1s|(0)(6) KINT, an option?

Sent: Monday, October 24, 20]6 9:12 AM

To: [(b)(6) JLtCol USAF WHMO/OPS <[(B)(6) _______J@whmo.mil>; USAF
Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
<usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-air-missions @mail.mil>

Cc: Members WHMO AIROPS <MembersWHMOAIROPS @whmo.mil>

Subject: RE: 25 Oct - Wd41

(b)(
How does Greensboro, NC work for you?
Please see attached for times.

Ir
(b)(

[B)E) | Lt Col, USAF
Special Air Missions (AF/CVAM)
Comm: 703-692-3194, DSN: 222
VoSIP 302-221-0694

From: [{h V(&) ]LtCol USAF WHMO/OPS
| mailto;] @whmo.mil]
Sent: Monday, O 4,2016 8:50 AM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
<usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-air-missions @ mail. mil>

Cc: Members WHMO AIROPS <MembersWHMOAIROPS @whmo.mil>
Subject: RE: 25 Oct - W441

Good Morning,
Yes. tomorrow's travel is off. We are looking for travel on Thursday to
Winston-Salem. NC. Can I get flight times and suitability for the closest

airport.

Thank you!
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VIR,

(b)(6)

-----Original Message-----
From U‘BAF Pentagon AF CV Mallbox AF- CVAM ‘}pecml Air Mmmm

Sent; Monda ctober 24, 20]6 8:42 AM
Tol(B)(6) | LiCol USAF WHMO/OPS J(B)(B) @whmo.mil>; USAF

Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
<usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-air-missions @ mail. mil>

Cc: Members WHMO AIROPS <MembersWHMOAIROPS @whmo.mil>
Subject: RE: 25 Oct - W441

(b)(®

When able, do you have any updates for this travel?
The crew is getting wind that Ohio is off.

The aircraft is coming in from Scott AFB so we are quickly running out of
time to change the initial departure time out of Andrews.

Ir
[0 Lt Col, USAF
Special Air Missions (AF/CVAM)

Comm: 703-692-3194, DSN: 222
VoSIP 302-221-0694

————— Original Message-----

From{(p)(6) l. LtCol USAF WHMO/OPS
[mailto:[{RYEY ]@whmo.mil]

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

10:30 - 11:50 am: Wheels up en route Des Moines, 1A (2 hours and 20//1 hour
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

ri=a)

L(b)(B) | Lt Col, USAF
Presidential Airlift Coordinator

White House Military Office

(W) 202-757-1263 / (C)|(b)(6)

(b)(6) 2 whmo.mil
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From: - - ial Air Missi

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions; {(0)(6) LtCol USAF WHMO/OPS"
Cc: M rs WHM P

Subject: RE: 25 Oct - W441

Date: Monday, October 24, 2016 3:23:49 PM

Attachments: 36782v5.pdf
(b)(6)

Version 5, confirmed flight itinerary.

Ir

[

[(b)(6) | Lt Col, USAF
Special Air Missions (AF/CVAM)
Comm: 703-692-3194, DSN: 222
VoSIP 302-221-0694

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 3:03 PM

To|(b)(6) JLtCol USAF WHMO/OPS' 4(b)(6) @whmo.mil>;

USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
<usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-air-missions @ mail.mil>

Cc: Members WHMO AIROPS <MembersWHMOAIROPS @ whmo.mil>
Subject: RE: 25 Oct - W44]

Version 4 is attached for your review.

Ir

(B ]

((0)(6) |Lt Col, USAF
Special Air Missions (AF/CVAM)
Comm: 703-692-3194, DSN: 222
VoSIP 302-221-0694

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) ] LtCol USAF WHMO/OPS

[mailiof®)6)  J@whmo.mill

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 2:54 PM

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

Respecttully,
(b)(6)

[(b)(6) Lt Col, USAF
Presidential Airlift Coordinator
White House Military Office
(W) 202-757-1263 / (O) [XBL_____1]
whmr}.mii

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2[)]6 9:20 AM

To|(b)(8) |LtCol USAF WHMO/OPS (b)(6) 0 whmo.mil>; USAF
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

[(b)(6) |Lt Col, USAF
Special Air Missions (AF/CVAM)
Comm: 703-692-3194, DSN: 222
VoSIP 302-221-0694

————— Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) | LtCol USAF WHMO/OPS

| mailto: [REY @ whmo.mil]

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

Is (b)(8) KINT, an option?
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Thanks,
(b)(6)

Sent: Monday October 24, 20]69 12 AM

To{(b)(6) |LtCol USAF WHMO/OPS ()(6) @whmo.mil>; USAF
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

From:{(b)(6) | LtCol USAF WHMO/OPS
[mailto:[[RYEY J@whmo.mil |

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 8:50 AM

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

Yes, tomorrow's travel is off. We are looking for travel on Thursday to
Winston-Salem, NC. Can I get flight times and suitability for the closest
airport.

Thank you!

VIR,

————— Original Message-----

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
| mailto:usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-air-missions @mail.mil|
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 8:42 AM

To: [(b)(6) | LtCol USAF WHMO/OPS <[[p)(6) ______J@whmo.mil>; USAF
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

From:|(b)(6) | LiCol USAF WHMO/OPS
[mailtol(b)(6) 1@whmo.mil]

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

(W) 202-757-1263 / (O)[)6) ]

@whmo.mil
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